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DATE: April 12, 2020 
 
TO: CBJ Assembly 
 
FROM: Mila Cosgrove, Incident Commander   
 
RE: City & Borough of Juneau COVID-19 Response – Emergency Operations Center Update 

 

Situational Update  
 

 
Incident Level:  2 
 
Numbers changed from yesterday are highlighted 
 

Category Juneau Statewide 

Confirmed cases 16 272 

    Travel 1  

    Secondary 8  

    Community 6  

    Unknown 1  

Cumulative Tests 566 8,038 

Community Tests Pending 32  

DPH PUIs 22  

Hospitalized 0 31 (Cumulative) 

Recovered 10 66 

Ventilated Patients 0  

Fatalities 0 8 

* We do not receive updated local testing numbers on the weekend 

 
Supply chain is operational with no significant reported shortages. 
 
CBJ operations continue with staff reassigned to EOC functions where appropriate.  Minor staff outages due to 
childcare and medically advised quarantine. Staffing issues are not impairing operations. 
 
BRH Operations continue as normal. They have limited staff out due to illness or quarantine.  Staffing issues are not 
impairing operations. 
 

EOC Highlights 
 
EOC partway through Operational Period 8 (4/11/2020 – 4/16/2020).  EOC is not meeting over the weekend. 
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Operational Highlights 
 
Airport Screening: 15 passengers out of 47 arriving went through the voluntary screening process at the airport.  
 
Mobile Screening: 30 calls came into the call center.  19 tests at drive through.  To date, sampled 180 for testing. 3 
welfare checks were completed via phone. 
 
Vessel Screening: 0 passengers arrived via ferry. 
 
Warming Shelter: had 46 individuals overnight.   
 
Feeding Taskforce: Starting food operations at Zach Gordon covered play ground on Monday 3 meals per day. 

 


